From: "Gannon, Ellen" <ellen.gannon@sothebyshomes.com>
Date: July 13, 2016 at 12:59:20 PM PDT
To: Mathew.Quint@waterboards.ca.gov
Subject: Monterey Peninsula: CDO Modification Hearing

Mr Matthew Quint
State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights

Dear Mr. Quint:

Please accept the Changes CAL AM, the MPWMD, and the MPRWA have requested to
your staff's preliminary recommendation.

The conditions they request are the product of two years of negotiation with diverse
stakeholders and are supported by

environmental and community groups.

It is a compromise that protect the river and the people of the Monterey Peninsula.

| have lived on the Monterey Peninsula since 1975. | have learned to conserve water
over the years.

In the last two years | can personally attest to the fact that | am on reduced water usage
and so are my neighbors and friends.

For example, | often use dry shampoo. | clean my dishes with paper towels before
washing to save water. ( not so good for

tree conservation, | admit.) | have no lawn and have greatly reduced the plants in the
garden. | water the garden with

recycled water from bathing.

Thank you for your consideration.
Welcome to visit our peninsula to see for yourself.
Sincerely,

Ellen Gannon

| am Grateful for Referrals.

Ellen Gannon, SRES, Green
Realtor CalBRE 01838240
Sotheby's International Reality
200 Clocktower Place, Suite 100 D
Carmel, CA 93923

831-333-6244 (c)
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